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Code A

From: Grocott, David
Sent: 02 January 2007 14:20

To: ‘Inscoe, Wanda'
Ce: Code A

Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

Mr Ryder,

I'm not sure whether we can assist you any further at the present moment. The files are
being prepared on a case by case basis. | hope that by next Monday there will be two or
three cases complete. The case papers will include not only the medical notes but also
copies of witness statements and expert reports. Each component part of the case will be
required to enable a full assessment to be made.

| have provided similar information for analysis to GMC IOC panels in respect of a number
of investigations during the last 7 years. I'm sure that no decision will be made in respect of
a hearing until all the papers have been considered for every case. With this in mind we will
supply a full set for each case as they are ready.

I'm more than happy to release the papers to you on a case by case basis if this would
allow you to speed up your own processes. Please feel free to contact me at anytime either
with this email address or on the below number

Regards

Dave Grocott
Detective Inspector

; Code A

From: Inscoe, Wanda [mailto:! Code A
Sent: 02 January 2007 12:57 °
To: Grocott, David

Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

**% Before acting on this email or opening any attachment you are advised to read the Eversheds
disclaimer at the end of this email. ***

From: Inscoe, Wanda On Behalf Of Ryder, Robert
Sent: 02 January 2007 11:07

To: 'dave.growcott@hampshire.pnn.police.uk’
Subject: FW: Operation Rochester

02/01/2007
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From: Ryder, Robert

Sent: 22 December 2006 14:08

To: dave.growcott@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear Mr Growcott

I refer to your email sent to my colleague, Luisa Morris yesterday in response to our request for
copies of documents relating to the 14 category 3 cases.

I note that given the volume of documents the copying process will not be complete until the
middle of January 2007. In view of this I wonder whether it would be possible to prioritise
copying of the medical evidence in each of the 14 cases, in the hope that this may be ready for
collection at an earlier date.

The information is required by the GMC to assist in the consideration of an interim orders panel
hearing in this case.

Regards.
Robert Ryder
Associate

Direct Dial: Code A

International:
www.eversheds.com

kit This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds LLP # ek

Eversheds LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC304065, registered office Senator House, 85 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4JL.
Regulated by the Law Society. A list of the members' names and their professional qualifications is
available for inspection at the above office.

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be
confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email
is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack
of security when emailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any

virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are
actually virus free.
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